Ector County Independent School District
Odessa, Texas

Memorandum

TO: Board of Trustees

FROM: Tom Crowe, Superintendent of Schools

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT WITH
REGION 17 EDUCATION SERVICE CENTER FOR COORDINATING
SERVICES

DATE: January 23, 2018

Ector County ISD has collaborated with Region 17 through an Interlocal Agreement to
provide substantial savings on specified items.
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It is recommended that the Board of Trustees take action on the proposal as presented.
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Respectfully submitted,

Tom Crowe David Morris
Superintendent of Schools Chief Operations Officer



